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.This {s a transcript of a taped interview of Dt. L N
Chief of Psychiatry, New Jersey College of Méd{cinei at his o T
residence!i L ) |

on ‘December 12, 1978. This interview was conducted by Special
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Doctor A lot of people come out of the cult, then are

kidnapped by their parents. they aré deprogrammed

and' then the parents bring them to me to help get
them back. They keep floating back intoc the cult . ‘(Lk) "
and out into the present and the future. The ) )
deprogrammer uses one techniQuejénd what we did' for -
the group down in Park, the reporters and zyseclf,

they kept going around and if you stick to cne
technique they used at Yale, in a crisis fntervention,
was 1f you have trauma, if your father died, you

.get depressed. I get about five people, they come

-to :you. Who-are you, what are you- doing, -are you ‘

‘married; do you have any children. s¢ you. have t¢
, : : : : !
& describe yourself to me and then after about the

fourth person asking you that (unreadable.) You

give them 'an identity. Because ‘thelir ifdentity was

R = |.
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Jones says act, behave, do this, feel this. They

what type of emotion that Jones made them fcel. You

Page 2

lost with the group. They have fused their identity

to the group identity. That is why Rev. Jones. '

felt {t. They are a whole bundle of feelings. You

have to imagine these people just feeling and doing

1
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Doctor

Doctor

“Doctor

FE g A

are now going to be killed, the Americans are going

to come .and get you. It is better for us to dic,

‘ot oA
Cilid we

hey believe They £eel

- A

d
it. They feel the fear that now they are goirg to k%ﬂ
be attacked and instead of dying, one by one or |
being killed, it is better to dic.
Did they die with the sense of tranquility ox
happiness?

b6 Per USSS
Yes. b7C
Can you recall any other time in history when there
was this sort of 'mass suicide type of‘ﬁituatidni |
The only thing I can think of was the Jews .killing
themselves. .
Where Masada?
Yes. I would say that in Japan, yes, the enemies
are coming to get you. It is better for us to die.
The Japanese, Iinstead of dying id,disgré;q from

the eneny.

Vet
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¥ - b6 Fer USSS

b7cC

Doctor

" N g -

In a situatfon like this would that be part of a

mass hypnosis. That the people have been socialized
by belief that it is better they die of their own

volition than to be killed by the Americans or be

mem bmczann T L oas 1.- Avcmand mmecn e . T o 1’
-apt turea: VY LiE AWELACAldSe 4D
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brainwashing?
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brafinwashing. I am going

es. It is part of the

‘lrb

to show you some of the letters. You have read
some of ‘the letters in the New York Times haven't

you? Those letters, and I have some, they are

written in July and in & process that he does all the(pﬂ)

tine. What you do. You have to confess how you feel.
When you confess how you feel. You know. You thought
this. about Jones, you thought this about Jones. You
state this, you feel that, you want money, you feel

self{sh. All of these things are very bad. Therefoxe,

you have to then ask if you feel .guilty, then you have

to do something about the guilt. Most of the letters
end, I have to kill myself for :the .cause. So you

co rhaw wavra 211 - anavad
< <7 - daa <G

e¢ th we _prepar All alon

i1f anything happened they would 'die for the causes

So they were programmed to die for the cause.
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Doctor

Doctor

think that any of it was forced suicide.

What do you think.

an upward angle of the bullet entering from the arxea

Doctoyx

that of the

v s aa o

ou believe

NA v
[ d ]v\‘

"bé Per USSS

that most of it was seLf;suicgde or would you °7°

T would say maybe about 50 people were forced. I -

would say the majority.
o . bt Per
We haven't seen conclusive p7c

Usss

evidence that the Rev. Jones was a suicide or was
he murdered because apparently he was shot.

tc here. The suiciddl type. (The doctor described

; _ o . ()
around the ear on one side cf the head and exiting lA}
the opposite sfde of the head at a higher locatiom.)

' b6 Per USSS
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This is if somebody elsec

vou
you.

head and exiting on the basic sanme line 1if {c

homicide.)

(The doctor described 2 bullet entering

Someone cannot come¢ and shoot you

shot
the
was a

Iike

T P P syt A

this unless you do it yourself (again described the
upward novement of .2 bullet) and this is the

b& Per USSS
b7C
Why do you think he did this instead of drinking along’

Guyanese pathologist.

with the rest of then?

i
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.Doctor

Page S

It was an awful death I suppose.

b& Per USSS _;
How does cyanfde kill you? -
Doctor ‘You go into convulsions and you vomit. This is
why I' think ‘they were all face down. Did you sec .
the pictures? Did you sec some of the peoplc with 4
vonit on their faces? i?cperLBSSL -
' Everybody's' face seems to be down lying in & prone
position.
Doctor I have some of the pictures of the peoplc with -
. vomit on them. I think that is why most of’iﬁgm :
‘ 1 2
were lying with their faces down. Becausc those R
that were up could vomit on their own face. That (M)
is chelonly reason I would think that they wexce dovn. .
Who did you speak to down there among the peopley Eicﬂazusss
anybody that we had spoken to already that have | -
arrived back in the U.S.? b
Doctor Well, with « I spoke té L. A short
guy with glasses. | L
b& Per USSS
? ‘ bic
Doctor b They soy she is back in the culr,
did you know that?
5, You have information she fs back fn the cult. Where
P—p -

b6 Per US3SS

in San Francisco? bC
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‘Page 6

Yes. The thing is they come back here and are
sent out to San Francisco because I was i{n touch

C - vl ¥ A Mmoo Vo Wi a Y et o S
e -Z'EOPLQ_ AL rXeeaom IIousSe TOCrc. LOU AKQOW
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Freedom House? Freedom House is -2 house that they

have where two ex=-=¢

tlt members tryin

o rtQ0 Set un go
1t 1§ L0 s€t up so

. ) ) b
that they deprograwm anybody who wanted to leave. 7
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Doctor
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b L Y

e

Just for the People's Temple or any kind of cult?

Any kind. They are from the People's Tewmple, and

they told me because I met ‘them on this "Americafiiveﬁ
that the People's Temple just went 'to the afrport,
greeted theéi and took them right back to the Temple.
She was a very difficult peculiar woman. _She would QA
not- talk very much and I ghougﬂ; something was wrong. |
She definitely was ‘back into the group. bSEér
We noticed when conducting many of our inteiviewgab‘c
the pe;gie_ﬁasicaiiy'sﬁdwed no emotion. Everything
was on an even level. There was no 'highs or lows.

Per

e -~ -

RITY Ana
Just a monotone.

bé
b7C

This {s even after a .seven hour planc flfght. After
the people from Customs and Immigratior had interviewed
then for a couple of hours and after four hours of
interview by us. There was still no noticeable change
in thefr emotfons. Is this part of that programming

that they went through there?

II‘\

I S9N

ay




' | l

LN o 7 parhem

‘e 2. . A r 2y _ U " AR A_,-_-:A- Y- IR S S R MR
like this. (He described a very fcminine slow pace

walk in a very slow pace and their hands were going

walk.) 5o .what we have is a walk which may be due

to shock but yet there were two of

s

and Prokes who did not walk that way. But they were
never 1iving in Jonestown. They were in Jonestown at
the time it happened but they never 1fved there.

They were ‘always .{n the United States or ‘back {n

‘Georgetown. They mnever had that 'walk. They did

not have the talk efither. They didn't have that talk
1

you described. The rest .all have this talk. For
b6t Per

tnscance, [} the 1tcele 12 year o1d girt.” "

Talked about her mother being 'shot and it is

absolutely nothing (unreadable.) I was talking to

hem, | I
| i

Page 7
Doctor They are programed just to feel in a way that the ?
oo group should feel. They don't fluctuate. They ]
cannot have individual feelings. Also, the feeling
is cut off from the thought processes. One of then, =
for instance, was talking to me about her baby dying, ;
and her husband dying. She was crying 2nd she was ,i
smiling at the. same time. That is fnappropriate.
. The majority of them when I saw them in the hotel.
‘They would also have a very peculiar walk. The walk " -
is similar to the Moonie walk dpd they walk and theg
-




Page &
B the pathologist. Her mother had been shot a:'few |
P aa
days ago. The girl was talking of the autopsy. o "
Nothing. No feelings. That doesn't mean they don't :
have the feelings. They have the feelings, but _
that feeling is not coming through. Echeerss ;
. Ts -‘there anything we can do in any future intervievws g‘
E with these people that might bring about some type } f
of response. Any §pecja1 questions you can think
of now ‘that might bring some type of abnormal re= -
sponse as we know it now? i
Doctor You know the song .in Saturday Night Féver? I have =
it on my tape."ft was playing. They were playing
it Friday night in Jénestown. That song will get a
lot of response frow the groups Also, you have to. ;L
. I can get a little girl crazy. To cry if I ask hex )l
b for her mother. If you ask in a special way. I carn [(pﬁ-'

F LA, wEr e

get most of them to cxryw«
I could elicit the feeling. Maybe because I agpea§
to their feeling. I could get that emotion coniné
out. Most of the reporters, I mean all of the reporters,
that talked to this 12 year old girl, they could ‘not

get her to cry. If the two of you are doing the

intervicw, one of you got to do the normal interview
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ther one of you do a

h ne eeling type of inter—

and an
and ane

view.s When;you«donf:_ask_quest{ons for information.

T wesn't asking questions for information, but

primarily how they felt. What was going on in their

mind. What were they thinking about. If you were
back there when the poison was being handed out what
would you do. What would you be thinking about if
you were drinking the poison. That type of thing.
Those are diffficult questions. I take them back
from the present and the future into the past. You
do it this way. You ask them to describe Jores.
They will tell you in the present and the future.
Jones was not good. This was the normal type of

response that you expect them to say. Tha

t he was

no good. He was this. He was that. Then you go
y do you think, this was how Jones was.

You have been with him for 10 years. You have been
\

with hin for 15 years. You have been with him for

5 ycars. You must have thought sometime oxr did you

b6 Per UsSS

think he was a God lIike person, God or a holy man.P7C

And then they go back and they say. Take

He really hated Jonesw. When I asked him that question,

he Jjust went back into. You could see an expression

|
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Page 10 {
. . .change and he says Jones really had this power. %
How Jones was -able .to call him out to tell him an .
epfsode in his life that nobody ever knew and how
Jones was able to cure him. When he is relating:back
he is gofng back, way back, in a different fraqq*?f g
reference. So you can shift theuw back from {ﬁé"s i
- present and the future and get them back soO you get
a different story. Especfally if they axe floating.
I don't know how many now are still floating. They -
will be floating for sometime. You can always take g
them back. The more tired you get them, the more "
they should start .floating backs |
b6 Per USSS
What do you mean by the term floating? b7cC
Doctor You have one persdnrpersonaiify; now, It is the ;
: present and ‘the future. Before that they were in (EA) g
| ; the past. This is in Jonestown, or way back when z
they joined. Then there is a personality even .
before they joined. 'Floacing from the Jonestown S
personality or person to the present and the future 2
person. This is a person who must remember. These ::
' people have been with Jones for a long t{me; Some 2
. for 24 years. Some for 10 years. Soxe. for maybe la
Supsac -« s+ as little as two years. They have Been‘c6ntrolied :
* f-

g pa




Page 11

totally by Jones. They feel and they think what
Jones wants them think. If the FBI was going to
get them or the CIA: was going to get them or the
Secret Service, you know. American society was

bad. It {s capitalistic. Only Socialistic society

‘or Communistic society is good. If you go back to

I Y¥e™ N

;“‘

BTt e

- no

the United States, the FBI and the CIA is going to

get you. McDPonalds hamburgers s mno good. They

PR - | A R L3
are taugnt tois. Th

- d ~es

ad ; ' I’
11384 directed

o 4 ~
ay 45 b CTL .

what they have to do in the morning, night. They
don't have to worry. They don't have to think. They
aredgbsoluteiy total type of robots. And they now
are coming out. They are confused. They are
frightened. They have to come back to the United
States. They don't have any family. Real family
that they want to be with. Otherwise they wouldn't
have joined Jones. in the first .place. They have
lost the control for their Iives. It was taken away
‘from them. They have to come here. It is a ‘place
that you have to make up your .mind what you are
going to do. You have to make decf{sions. Because

you have to figure out if you are going to 'get two

or three jobs. Where I am going to l{ve. What am

(11
“ﬂ

[vs
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Page 12
|

@ e I going to ;at{. Even that they didn't have 'to i
think about, They came out from work and were given
their food. They didn't have to think about that. So
that is what {s frightening. That is the present. =
They are f{n a hotel now and the future is what they g
are going to do when they get back. .This present =
and future .is very frightening to them. When it
becomes too frightening what are they going to do.
They are going to step back into the past. Which ;
{s not so frightening, except for the epfsode ftself. * ‘5
That is not frightening for the whole group. X could
not elfcit any fear of any type of revulsion that
900 of their friends had died. No feeling at all. -
They keep floating from an old person —= personality .

W D w2t - e

and then they get back to that old person personality.
They could remain in that for a long time. Then they
come out into the present and future. Sometimes

h back

ck, like the son

.you play this song, I was telling you about. That

Take them back to what period? O0f the good times

{n Jonestown?

U

N nm—
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=~ Page 13
\ b6 Per USSS s
;:Doctor, It will take them:back to' the good times in | ?
Jonestown. It will regress them to that time.
Iin this regard would you say it would be abnormal
for the former members of ‘the People's Temple to -
degrade Jones and the Temple because of their E
: p
; ' experiences. We have had quite a few people say =
) that Jones was no good, that the Teﬁple'whé bad.
‘ Do you think this is an abnormal reaction Secause
of the way they were programmed? | 1 =
: - Doctor No. What they are doing right now {s that. You i
have to remember when you saw them, there have been g
two weeks. .The last set came in Just recently. They
have been away a week and 'a half or two weeks from _
being in contact with reporters who .had Been;telling (!‘} 2
\ them what the place was like. What Jones was like, -

e WA L e

and they were showing them pictures of the dead bodfes. .

Some of them actually went back and saw the dead

bodies. They have learned to say that Jonmes 1§ no ; poy ysse
, ) ] o , b7C :
good. ‘He is bad. Like told me that. 1 -

Thet ‘he 4s 'a mad man. He {s terrible. And yet when

I take him back - he was a god. Do you see what I
am saying. He did not say that he was good. If you

can look at their faces or when they talk. What is Py
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Doctor

Doctor

RSP B 8,

e

you will kill them. And the paranoia fs still

coming out is coming out right there and.éﬁen, ' ;
b6 Per USSS e

They feel it, right there and then. bicC

What do you think their reaction was 'to our inter-

views? Here they arc back f{n the United States. _

We have Federal agents starting to question them. %

We are taking thewm away in a bus to this hangar E

ared. Have they been prepared and prepped for

our interviews? ‘

No, they have not been prepared. I think that -

should be done. I think they should be told by "

the State Department that they have to be debriefed "

.and questioned by the FBI and by you people before

they are allowed to go free. I think this would be

a good thing. However, there will be no resistance IL‘ )

at all from this group because they are 6utw£rd1y \\ -

directed. They will take orders. If you say do F

this, they will do it. .Did you notice that? They )
A b6 Per USSS =

don't resist. b7C

But we have several ‘instances where they wanted their ;

attorneys present which is a form of resistance.

‘The reason they will resist the FBI .and the CIA

and you people {s because they were preached that -




Page 15

‘there, They are still afraid of you people.

Ll ]
Because you are the people who'are going to kill
then when they return here. So you have to under=
stand maybe to a certain extent. I wonder. Are »
' c
the FBI people down there talking to them? b6 Per USSS i
o : b7C :
Down in Guyana? -
Doctor In Guyana. bé Per USSS
‘ b7C
Just for foremnsic purposes. We are tryimng to get
your 'expert advice on how we should approach the -
questioning of these people. Do you think that -
- - . - - -
there should be a strong authoritative figure. To
be hard and demanding on them or would £t be better L‘)
to be polite and courteous?
Doctor You have two approaches. One - if you have two of S
you doing the interview, b6 Per USSS -
p7C
‘You ‘mean, the hard guy/good guy routine? .
Doctor Yes. The good guy/bad guy routine. You'll get
one approach and you will get another approach. :
. - ! bé 7 ‘
You.will get information that way. £7CPQELSSS
1Is there any possibility that during this programming
: that they received, they were given any type of key
words for some type of later assignment? A
»

bl
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zDoctor

Page 16

This is very 'possible. This is what I am worried
about., ¥ don't know what they are progranmed to
do. First of all. The programming is that they

are programmed to self-destruct type of thing.

Noctrayvy thamecaluvae Aan a2 wd Thiae 4 wha T
T waAaV) VASMUSATYTLO VI e AMMAMD AOC Waia S
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see most in their letters and the whole philosophy

ISV
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of this Temple. 'This man had so much control over

b& Per US3S

then to do that. I say so because in one of the b7cC

interviews I have when I li{stened chk to {t.

[ ]said he did not say if we kill ourselves.
He said when we kill ourselves. When there is a
nmass suicide, the Angels will gq out and attack our
enenies. This {s definitely the way he said ft.

When we kill ourselves, the Angels will go out and <}/

attack our enemies, and destroy his enemies. Now

he and Mike Prokes. They were very b7C

frightened: They were the ones with the money. They

vere very frightened. He was terrified. And I said
terrified. TFirst they were terrified of being
hit by all of this. And ‘they did not know where {t

was going to come from. Whethexr it was going to

come from the group in the hotel. ;

b& Per USSS

(24
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Page 17
b& Per USSS
b7C

They are the one's that took the money out of

Jonestown?
) b6 Per USSS
Doctor Yes. eTe
Do you think they received instructions to take
&=
this money and you are the chosen few that will §
e
survive this massacre? s
Doctor No. They were given a gun and said they were
e w . " . b& Per USSS
told to kill themselves. b7C
‘Where were they going with the money? -
;;
Doctor In the Russian Embassy. "
. . -
Foxr what purpose? b6 Per USSS
b7C
Doctor To deliver it
Once the People's Temple was destroyed the project
was destroyed. What was the reason for that? That a,
i{s one that I cannot figure out. -
. Doctor Do you' know what was in the. letter. -
o o b6 Per USSS
Which letter? b7cC
Doctor There was a letter in the suitcase with the .
| noney. There was money, there .was jewelry and the
‘: . . -
} letter. One reporter told me the lettexr contained
? "please give the bearer of this free passage to the
| USSR,
' -

= T LR




‘Page 18
ia
b6 Per USSS B
Who's in possession. of that letter? b7e £
Doctor (unreadable)
What do you think about the involvement that .. =
the People's Temple had with Russians and ‘with the £
Russian Ambassador? .
Doctor Well ‘you know they wanted to go to Russia. ‘
‘ : b6 Per USSS
ML e B cba P i Ve amon Y b7¢
AllAat A8 WwWildi X UllGCLIIJ LallQ.
Doctor 1 think in some. way he felt the United States would
go after him in Guyana. He wasn't geé;ing the pro- Z
tection from the Guyanese Government as he should ‘:
. i
and he was planning to move to Russia. igcpertmss '
I am just surprised that the Russians would entertdin
‘this. I'm sure the Russians knew they were demented -
type people except for the possible propaganda value B
.of having 'an American colony started in the USSR. I'm "
sure they did get a lot of mileage out of that.
Doctor It {s not a lot of mileage. If this thing is handled

g ok T P R

properly the indictment to white society in the
United States is a big indictment. What it will

say is that all those blacks here died because

they were not treated well in the United States.

~r ‘Lad sa Toa & o !
They had to leave to try here and

£4nd 1
~and ancthe: coun

actually they killed themselves because they preferred

E SO <ol
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Page 19

B~

[y LT

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Jones.

- LA L s

‘to stay there than return to the United States.

And the indictment would be that that group killed

themselves for the group remaining hexe. The black

group. Like I told whats his name that called me?

‘Hl"." ?

Mr. . If it is easler 'to resurxect Jomnes .
2o eV s . N Cor ‘59 et - PO
in that movement., Did he tell you what I said?

He mentioned the fact that if somebody comes up

hat I have scen him and he {s risen

with a story

(24

that it will become the second coming of Christ.
If I have seen. He has risen and he has told me
this. That the reason most people kill themselves
{s to sacrifice. They sacrifice themselves forx
all the blacks in the United States. icher
Is this a conjecture on your part or have you seen
anything in this respect? Heard anything in this
respect from those people?

No I think it is a feeling that I have gotten from
talking to them. The blacks for -instance all love
b7C
Tt would be curious to see how the Soviet press ox

rying this story.

gcarx

there are any Marxist overtones, racist overtoness

b6 Per USSS

1f
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Doctor

Page 20

The people you spoke to down there, you began

to name them. You came .to Miss[:::::::} bE Per USSS

bi7cC

The two brothers, Mike Prokes.

Did they go Into the part about the money that

gty

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

-Doctor

[RE - 2 ¥ L W T

b& Per USSS

What did they 'say? , b7C
They were given;thq noney. Did not know why
they were called. This was the brother talking.

Who gave them this money?

b6 Per USSsS

The licutenant. His name I cannot remember. b
Relvi

Dr. Shachs?
No, there was one woman who was close to Jones.
Paula Adams?

I have it on my tape recorder. Not Maria. g?c

Maria Katsaris

‘Maybe ‘Marfa Katsar{s or maybe somebody else. Soxe

.woman::called. them.-and gave .them and told them -to go.

b& Per USSS

E -t L ; ] ,
Is .Lin riorx c novrao nw Duan BIC

4 - ‘- 1
CAMAD pb -~ \-c_ cubs;cosman/ A\Jall S b3 %

But told me that he was with the money.

His brother | !Camég joined him with the

money and Prokes joined him. Prokes said that the

(248 B

L.
»

T )

SELE PO L




Aﬁ#*ﬂ%ﬂ%

.your family., Your family was the .group. You couldn't

identity. This is cﬁe:way it went. From that

drug addicts they take .them out of jail. They showed
a humanitarian front for those people. ‘Attract them
and then gradually took away their identity. You
couldn't have rings. You couldn't have pictures of

' should have a croun
shoula have a group

have your own identity

ur own identity. u shou

fdentity they used physical and mental types of stress

N A ‘n}d “ip

Page 21 ;
— same woman said Ryan was going to be attacked -
soon, He had not been attacked yet or could be
they were on the way .to be attacked.
_ Were they told how nmuch money was in the suitcase. =
Because there was some speculation somebody mentioned l
' there was three million and there was only 1/2 million K
. hé Per US8S
found.. b7cC
How does this programming take place? How do they ,
get these people under some type of mind control? g
Doctor They do it this way. They do it the way the Chinesc i
pr}son_camps~did‘itq First of all you have to be |
baited. You are baited and you are caught. Szay the
blacks that were pooxr and didn't have anything. (b( -
The old people. They set up homes for them. The ) =
>

i
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Page 22 !
- . You had to work and ‘then you had to Qtﬁy up E
Ia:e,Iisteping to lectures. All the groups do
. this. The Moonies do this. Everybody does it.
‘After a while you get physically and mentally tired. =
| You don't get sleep. Lack.of sleep. Two or three ;§
\ hours a night you get sleep. You don't get enough -
food. They keep you on a regiment this is not too
nourishing. Because if you eat too nourishing you.
| get strong. You get debilitated. There is no :
question. You won't fight back. They intinidate E
| you. Fear. They tell that peopfd are going to
get you. Like the CIA are going to get you. Police
1 will get you. Like in Guyana the jungle is filled ) -
i with animals, and that Guyanese soldiers they are (Jf‘l "
i going to attack you. You are going to come back to =
Anerica and the CIA, the FBI will 'get you., Fear, -
i fear, fear, terrorism. Then they use shame and .

T

guilt to bring you in line with the rest of the

.group. If you ever thought bad thoughts that were

different from the

' they make you stand up in

front of the group and the group really made you

ashamed. After awhile what happened is that you

couldn't feel, you couldn't think. Even if you

r

e




Page 23
thaouohet T waoanuld 14ka ¢a hava a2 aDanalde hamhuroer. h -3:-
‘llvubllbv - W A AN - & K - AMQA Y~ AANs A7 N7 AL A M W ln‘uuvvho‘\on .
T would lIike to go back to America. Those are bad
thoughts, Those are capitalist thoughts you see.
McDonalds hamburgers, send money to South Afrfca,
=
where the whites are killing the blacks. You under- ~
stand. So everything you thought about and everything -
—— you want to do for yourself is bad. Then you are
criticized. Then you are told that Jones could read
your mind so you better not hold anything from him. -
Then he tells you to write these confessions, but you '%
- ) - - o .
don't want to, so you write. You know he can read
ny mind anyways. So you write all the things-you
‘are thinking. Then you feel guilty and then you say
I will die for you father. So in this way afterx .
/ / o
4
awhile don't you see what happens. You become sucked -
L S bé Per US&?I .
rioht into. You have to reallv understand. joyie L\ L
right into. You have to really understand. b7C \1/
Were these confessions real? I mean, did any actually
do those things and they were guilty about thexm and -
’
they wrote them?
‘No they didn't do ‘them. They did it as & means of
proving how loyal they were.
. i ) ] bé Per USSS
Were they making up the alleged crimes? . biC o
4
:'f\
»
}
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Page 24
Yob :
i ) ) ' o~
:D°c°2f; . He tells thex to do that. ‘ i ?
They were told what to write? b6 Per USSS B
Doctorx Yess , P
This {s an interesting question, Why, I am trying .
to £ind out the why of all this. We know about ;
‘ Jones.s We knew 'about the planning commission. Why, z
I mean, what were the self interest that molded the
five or six people that held the powers down there.
Was {t_monetagy"o:“was it to enslave ‘those people 'to -
keep them alive. To drain as much as they could é
‘out of them =~ monetarily. We heard about 21l those f
bank accounts. The Capitalist bank accounts all
over the world.
Doctor Well. It was primarily. There was .a monetary &
reason. He was providing a service for them. 64 §
Obviously, they liked it. The majority of then N =
didn't want to leave. Ryan picked that up when '
he was there. It was just a lot of power. When .
you have .s0 many .people undér control., Don't you i
see. You becomd,infesqad (unreadable.) igcperlmss .
Are you saying that the great majority of people :
that were at anestdwn,were happy”tQ be there and it .
| >
emGense v v ywags an enjoyable experience? %
re
!
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“Doctor- As far :as they were concerned, yes. 7
1f somebody wanted to leave do you think he was
- o ) . b6 Per USSS
forceably kept there. B7C
Doctor Yes
. - . =
" Because of possible fear of reprisals it got back o
x
. s
. into the medium. -
. Doctor The majority of them wanted to stay like
who was a drug addict. 'He didn't want to come back
to the United States at all. What ar I going to do. -
. 3
You know? He has always been an addict. He was in n
-

Doctor

EIW

R EAIPRE . s maw

jail, Hg,was‘sﬁo: in the leg. He got so many things.
The first time in his 1ife he felt like a person was
in Jonestown.
Would you say, basically, the .people who wanted to

b6 Per USSS

comeé back were the strong willed people? b7C

The whites primarily wanted to come back. (unreadable)

In regards to your mentioning .they were progranumed,

I interviewed one of the small children. She
mentioned that they took all the toys away from the
children and this girl more than the other people

we interviewed gave a failly basic description of

what they had for the meals. 'She described breakfast

as rice, gravy and sugar. Lunch was rice, soup and

A

~
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bread. Dinner was rice, vegetables, gravy and maybe g
‘ o two or three times a week they had meat. They B
- ' really followed the line with basic degrading with
the diet. What do you think we can expect from .
these survivors in the near future and the far future? -
Doctor In the near future you are going to get a lot of :
anxiety attacks, they have already started. Two of
them already had anxiety attacks and you will get
depression ‘and maybe sufcide. Either suicide, actual o
suicide or suicidal behavior. Suicidal behavior can é
be any type of thing. Rotbing a bank for Instance .
is suicidal behavior. Drug addiction. Prostitution. .ui
Can suicidal behavior also be trying to attack
political figures? g
. e
Doctor Yes. That could be suicidal behavior. igcpeflﬁss bl
Do you think that we could anticipate that type of ?
behavior directed toward the President or prominent S
)
persons?
Doctor It's got .to be a person:who Jones felt was against
his Church. Now, or who the people who now alive
- feel had done something bad to the name of Jonestown
or 'to the Peop 1e Tpmnlp For {nqtanoo_ I could be .--

T e W e




‘Page 27
on the list. If they feel as a psychfatrist I have ’§
: A said bad things about Jones. Some of the news -
reporters. Obviously he was out to get the newsmen.
The newsmen who questioned Jones, particularly those, )
you know, were killed, Ryan was killed. They didn't g
, even go after people who defected. I don't think i
that the President has said anything horrible .as far
as I know. The paranoia usually is against someone
who has donée something actually to them. It has to -
' be someone who has done something to thems E?CPQKLBSS } ;_
What about the U.S. Attorney now? Having some \tf! .
Grand. Jury inquirfes. They had the ffrst CGrand )
Jury session on Friday. All the people who arrived
last Wednesday, were subpoenaed to appear before ‘T
the Grand Jury. :
Doctor Where? Egcperusss ¢
In San Francisco, ¥ think most of them for the most .
part have appeared. A few might beconme fugi:{vég N
but apparently. they are following the orders and
| appearing. Do you think this inquiry, "because
it is a Federal Grand Jury, do you think they
might direct this wrath towards the Federal Government
, ‘ in some way? What I am trying to say do you. think that T
oain o ;
:
. ] L ' - A
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if an inqpisiiién_in their wminds 4s going on by the

Federal Government, 'the Chief Executive of the

Federal Government being the President, do you feel

this paranoia might make them think the President

i3 behind 1t?

1 know he -preached against the .CIA and FBI. And

This is al

Doctor

Doctor

B T WP R

the President is in charge of everythings T don't

R 'I

know: what type of nind they have. If you have a
crazy man would 1link that and tie that then the

President obviocusly comes out as the person 'in

charge and the person who will being doing it. IN

ways you have to see¢ tha

0.

(24

« But xight now

as far as the members are concerned. I wouldn't

- that you have 'anything that the President has

done to really affect therm, I think I have done

nuch more. Some of the newsmen have done a lot.

Have any of your interviews been published? ‘

. g - . - be Per USSS
‘ . o
No. b7C

Are you doing. your own personal research or .ds

roup studying cult psychology?

it part of a group cu

t pa
Well, I'm trying, to set up a center for the study
of cult gerSuassiQnABecause_he had started ‘that about

a month before this.

LR R - )
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bé Per USSS

e

b7C
I am sure you must have studfied Rev. Moon's cult.

It is in close proximity ‘to us. Do you think these B
cults present a danger in the sense that this cult
had the self destructive or outward destructive type 3
influence? Do:you think there is a potential from g
' the other large cults here i{n the United States? L
Doctor Definitely. This one, you know. Directed. Exploded,
It could have exploded just as easily, if you just
prime the people and just say go. Almost Iike -
animals. Like dogs who are just feeling and .the %
leader will 'say: feel, attack, sit, come, sit again. \‘ll -
Thet type of behavior. ich&fUS$y'il"
Do you think Rev. Moon may be a dangerous man? e :
Could he possibly become violent one day 4f things ;
aren't going his way or some other unforsecen reason? i
‘Doctor ‘He is much more fnsidious, much more dangerocus
than any I have 'seen. | "
- b6 Per USSS .
‘Revs Moon? b7C
‘Doctor Yes. -You know what he will do. ‘He is trying to
take over the Government. That is what he will do.,
Eventually by his people. Eventually you will find
a Moonie running for office. And taking over and -
e in this way his ideas to have religion and government %
»

e
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Page 30

hand in hand. This is the only way this country

can be good. b6 Per USSS
b7C

Seems like the People's Temple follows that same

course until things didn't go too well for themn

rancisco and that is when he moved out. He

s o~
in San

"y

was as a matter of fact, he was one of the Commissioners

L H

L

‘Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

dw_ & - .

San Francisco.

Yes. They try religion for social change and that l\k‘ _

is what Jones did and it did not work so he tried
politics. But I 'think that Moon is a much smarter
man.

Does he ‘know you? ) -
Moon? I suppose they all know me. They all knew
me. Five years in this business, I‘think‘l'm tagged

by all of thenm.

T
i

Do you think that what happened {n Guyana was

Jones ready for that to happen at that time? Or
was he looking to have this mass suicide sometine
in the future {f at all.

No, he was expecting it, if the Ryan thing didn't

go off well, He expected this. And I am sure that

basketball team was no acci{dent it was not there.

This is what I'm afraid of.

bé Per USSS




Doctor

1 don't know how to answer .that. T don't know if

Page 31
) ) Y ) b6 Per US
Do you think the government and the people are b7C
luckier because it happened now Iinstead of a year
from now?

Yoar & ~"1? 1. r
ky 4t alilx that it

o,

- ave Yoo
w areé iuc

What I am saying could:- the reprocussfons have been

Bl

K

Doctor

Doctor

T really can't answer that. I think that the re~

really get someone trying to resurrect Jones and

(]

' N
-t G NI oy Pt

A year from now?
A year from now, then they are now. So far. ‘ l

You have to look into the future. I don't know. \\‘
procussions'havejreally,not hit us yet. And if you

then: the way I have said 1t. Tt will really be bad.

Apparently from what you have learned about this ﬁgCPef

group they don't mind dying themselves. Obviously.
Do you think that this could be an indication as to
the type of assassinations:—or homicides they might
try -with prominent persons or -even general citizens?

- ' - e <5‘
X don't know what they

rH 4 3 : T A £ ] J )y
This is what I anm afraid of.

have programmed 'into the assassination squad. And
T don't know how we can .remove that unless we actually

and this is what I'm trying to tell the people at

Usss

- -
.,
-




Page 32
. NIMH. Get these people. You see you have to deprogran b

them. Break this cult personality from the old person~ K
alfty. After awhile you tend to bring thez back into
this society. You have to give them again. They _
have to let them smoke. They have to let the= drink. )
You have to let them have material things. You have -
to introduce them back to capitalism and let ther
enjoy the freedom and joys of capitalism. This is
what I did with people you know. When you are in -
the Moonic group you can't have sex, couldn't tell }
lies, And one of the things you want to establish l |I|E;
a normal relationship with another woman. Have sex. \"“
‘Because i{f they do the things, they are mot stpposed :
to do, they get further and further away from i
Jones or from Moon, and the further you get them :
away the easier it is for you to get them out,
'1ike the chants that are in their heads when they
have come from the Moonies. . You have to try to get
rid of .those chants. Freom what .I know there are no
chants in these people's heads. But I don't know
4f they have gotten any special words. If this
group who are the assassins, you 'know, are prograrmed

ssesmm memms g g different way. Only that group will know. ' ) ;
Could this information be gotten out of these .. p., ysas - ;

: b7C
people by hypnosis? ‘
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Doctor

E A d

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

T R i e

‘This is during the interview.

Hypnosis or Amitol.. They are very difficult to’

hypnotize I will ‘tell you why. X tried hypnosis

on the Moonies. It would not work. And on people

who are very good subjects. I am a hypnotist for

20 years. It does not work. I have to use Amitol.
Anitol does work? .

b6 Per USSS
Yes. .Anitol does work. b7C

What are the legal ramifications of using Anitol.

Do you. need a court order. Have you ever heaxd of

it being used in a legal sense in the judicial process\

T have used it. You have to have signed consent.

~ - S e
Consent on the

dntarviaowad?
AR CIVICWEG L

- €& eha Y K
part ¢ tne pexrson. being

As far as I know. It has to be done by a psychiatrist

in any case. : iSCPerLBSS
For future interviews do you have any suggestions

as to what type of questions we should ask these
people?

Yes. First of all, I would suggest that .the song
from Saturday Night Fever be played out. "How Deep

is My Love". That is the song. Do you know it?

1f you play that song.

b& Per USSS
b7C

rids r
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Doctox.. . Play the song -during the interview. Before they )
come in. Play it in the waiting room. So that -

because that song was played the night that Ryan

' was there.s For instance, it would tend to take
them back to Jonestown. If you play it during the ;
interview it will keep them in that frame. That's :

! the only song I know. They like rock music. If T -
thought of it I would have gotten some. Ask then 'l!

about Jones. Ask them about being a God. What ~ -
was it you liked about him., He must have done some %
-

» RPIT I awar s

good for you. Then start talking about that. Tt

takes them back. And then what you do {s that when
you get them in that past, talking about the past.
Then you ask them relevant questions about: the past.
Dont' have them in the present and future personality

and ask 'them questions about the past. DNon't ask

then about key words when they're fn the present

and the future. You won't get the answer. Do you

understand what I -am- saying. You have to -get ‘them

" . . g 3 ‘~ . -t o
back .into the past If you to the

lv

¢ take thenm back

£

past and' get them to reminiscé about Jonestown and

about the good things, not about the bad. If you

talk about bad things in Jonestown you see it is

P

LAY
Fig b
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Page 35
) e going to keep them .in ‘the present. All right, You E
want ‘to get them into the past. Talk of California B
maybes Talk of something when Jones was. doing some~
thing good for them. How he was bailing tfxé_ people _
out of jail, That type of thing. What wass it that :
. people liked about Jones. Then you praise Jones a -
' little. That way you are going to get them into

the past. Once you get them in the past then you \ll ,
can ask more relevant questions about the group. ;:,'
Because they will be I{n that past. When in the \ {
present or future and you ask about these questions, -

they will deny it. It is Iike taking thexm back in
a hy’pnotic_ trance. Does it make sense? Are you .
sure you -understand? It {s very difficult for me. %
How can this be used along with the bad guy/good :
4 guy routine? -
Doctor This will have to be the good guy doing that. gk];%*c?er Usss '
What will the bad guy be doing? -

‘Doctor The bad.:guy .comes on. The bad guy will -have ‘to be

| Jones, The bad guy will have to be the authority
e figure., Now, you listen to me. I want you to tell ;
me. You have to make them feel gui}l(tg,/ O0K? They .
} g e are going -to react to guilt. So if you tell them i
that something like, you were part of those 900

~gos
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people dying. You should feel guilty about it. Or
it 1s because you were not a good enough socialist
that you wanted to come away from here. If you use

phrases Iike that. You are not good enough socfalist,

o AT xS, -~

or not a good communist. You are going back to the §
United States. That will put them in such .a conflict E
then you say now what it {s he told you about being \A,
a communist. Do you see what I am saying. You do ‘ -
it {n that way. Are you coming back to America? \ .
You are giving up everything that ‘you have been o
taught by Jones. Then don't you feel guilty or

ashamed. You get a reaction. Then you h;c;them

with the question of socialism. I couldn't do K
that. You could do that. I couldn't do that. -

You would be setting them up and hitting them with
the question that will break them and make them
answer. But if you knew exactly how they are thinking
you could easily do that, They are coming back to

the capitalist society and they are coming back to
America. 'They are leaving all of what they worked
for énd Iived for in that place. Choice of being

free., Make them feel guilty about that.

PN
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‘Doctor

- A

an—t &

‘the. truth?

They are brainwashed. Do you think they will tell
i : b6 P
b'7

It depends. Not all the time. It depends on what

stage. you are in. If you use that technique that T

an saying where you set them up and break them down

with a guilt trick. You will not have them all give

er USSS

| B N &

s

o
()

visit Jonestown they are told what to say. How to

say it. How to act. They are accustomed to doing

b6 Per USS

I have here a list of some of the questions we b7

have asked them. I would 1like you. to take a locok
at these and see 1f there is anything here you
think we should add to or any specfal way we should

ask each one of these questions in relationship to
what you just mentioned to us. These are the questions
we are specifically interested in as far as
assassinations in protection of our various protectees
go. We do ask numerous other questions that arxe
basically about lifestyle etc. But these are the

ones we felt based on our assignment are the most -

important things that we should know about.

\|
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Page 38 '
Doctor You are going to get canned answers to these. You g
" see. To get these answers you got to build am T
interview where these are just brought in skillfully, ‘
. .
woven into the interview. If you just ask these _
questions. ‘I know you have to ask questions. You | é
, are going to get canned answerss E
Is it possible to get a proper reply to these questions
if asked properly, frow a person who has been pro-
. _ , b6 Per USSS
grammed. 1ike they have. bL7C fw -
m ' Doctor Are you taping your iInterviews? \<‘ ;4
l No. f g
! Doctor See because the canned answer. You could know 1
whether it is canned or not. Secondly, you can
know when a ‘person is saying yes or no. Means saying ;
[ ' yes means no saying mo and means yes. If you have ,i
| been trained sufficiently becduse of non-verbal bE
' 'comnunications. Eyes. Thelr other movements. .Even
the hesitation in their voice will tell you that yes .
, means no and no means yes. Once I pick that up I
can zero in on it, This {s my job. To ask a patient
a question. The patient says no when he medns yes.
Then I wouldn't even say anything (unreadable.) And '
- «tre: e . then I come back with another question a few minutes -
later on the same thing and.I keep breaking it down -
,.
|
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1‘ ]
- | ;
* S . until she says yes. Because I know with the: question .
I asked that she was lying and then I try and get |
wvhy she was lIying. One other person that I am kind |,
of very leerie about in my group that I interviewed -
was Mike Prokes. If anybody would resurrect, he a
' has a.good chance. He :is so depressive though. He -
Annam e Lhassa oha ~bhooed ome .
UVEDIL L HlaVvVE (il VG L ADMHA
b6 Per USSS
‘ Do you consider him dangerous? b7C
Doctor Could be. Could be. He is one person who still ’y
firmly believes in Jones and keeping 'the movement (‘4 k2
n
going. v
) ’ \
Did you know of the People's Temple in your study -
o o b6 Per USSS
of cults before this world wide publicity. b7c a
Doctor No, that is the West Coast. And I have been dealing’ &
: oy
., with cults in only on this coast, and cults that -
have been on both coasts. -
0f the domestic cults here, do you consider the Rev. -
- b6 Per USSS *
Moon the most potentially dangerous? bic ’
Doctor I-would .say so. W
What other cults are there on the East Coast? The
b6 Per USS
+ Hari Krisna. b7c
Doctor Yes., That is a benign type. They are not directed i
i B N T S . . q : ; N f
in any way at all. To get people out of that is very -
-
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" e easys But thef‘&reﬁmindiess. But no structure. They %
get into a‘kindioﬂ a highs 1f someone wants to direct ‘E
them, however, he 'could direct them like I told you,
anyway, they want to. But the insidiousness I see ;
and ‘the plan that I see worked out 1ﬁ‘Revi.ﬁbenfsi it :
b6 Per USSS -
upsets me considerably. b7C -
) But all these cult members have basically the sanre
things in common in their personality structure. (A{
Doctor Yes, I knew Jones and Moon are similar. I don't ‘ -
think the man who heads up Krisna is anything like ﬁ
that. | igcper Usss »
What about the members of the cults I was directing
that toward the members who joined these cults. \
Doctor But yes. White middle class. 'white’uppei niddle ;
class are the usual people who join cults. Because f
| they are brought up with parents and given eveything. =
% They have been disenchanted with 1{fe. They want to B
h change society. They want direction and they want )
guidance.. OK, now: you ask .me how the blacks.got into
' this. Blacks want some things. They have néver been
. accepted 'into societys They never had anything in
society. They have always been the have-nots. They j
—weis  want society to change so that they can be accepted. ;
#
So they both have the same ideals. You have the poor j;

puam————

s » 4
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. e &
N e blacks, fﬁe'have‘notiaiacks; and you have the inteliectua} ?
whites. White middle class. When you get it forming B
together like you had in Jonestown or you had in the
SLA, the Simbfanese Liberation Army. They died by .
exti{nction, also, suicidal behavior. The SLA was g
, shot -down. You know that, It was same but it was i
same composition. The majority were blacks. Have
nots and the whites who were the intellectuals., This
is the same thing. The same thing and this went down -
also by suicide. ﬁicpernmss g
Have the cults always been with QS'in.oui’cuLture, ( d‘/ﬁ
It seems like the media has really been playing on \ :
them for the past 10 years. ' \ ,
Doctor No. It has been very nuch more. This last decade : -;
.
and other decades, we had the war. We had the Korcan i
‘War ‘in the '50s. We had the Civil Rights movement in \"
the '60s. We had Viet Nam War. We had the energies ‘
of ‘the 'young people being di;ec:ed and they were |
cdn:rollediﬁf‘these novements. In this decade they _
had nothiﬁg except the cults so it went right up. l
” If we had a war tomorrow it would take a lot of |
people out of the cults.
az
et oo :




' .

'} Tk a R A R

Doctor They ‘will grow. They will grow unless our society
changes and our society.gives guidance and unless

' our family unit changes. Unless our children could ;

, learn good., Unless we could give them wisdom. We §
4 oould teach then wisdom at home. And they could go
to school and have them Iearn knowledge. We expect

that they learn wisdom and knowledge at school. The -

parents, we have to teach that here. Right in the ?

L 4

) [ 2L S ol T o

Pace &
Page 4

‘What do you see in the future of the cults?

oo

N

6 Per USSS
7C

Do ‘you

think they are going to grow in number?

home. Secondly, our unit. You're married and you're

married, wife and children. You live {n a home

like I do here. What do you do. Thc,chifdreﬁ

a
-

)
+
)
1
o

=2
o
¢

is mother and father against

a whole peer group. You know the school group.
They are much more powerful. They don't listen

to you and I, Or the mother. The listen to the

friends. The friends wear this. I want to wear

this. The peer pressure is much more powerful.
When we had aunts, uncles, and grandmothers, at
least we had & few other people besides mother and
father who could put pressure on the kids to make

then change their minds. You had a family group.
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going down and . cults .are the life boats.

(24

ng People
are jumping onto the life boats.
to experts, and why shouldn't the kids do the sane.
We are not expércs. Mother and father are not seen
as experts in life because they are physically

together. They are not psychologically together.

They are not happy. There is no happiness. They

are not expert in life. Their 11fe i{s miserable,,

We have all turned

y
We don't have that in American fagilies; And they g
go to look for that. Group living, cults and directior.| B
They either get direction from their peers and Jdnft\
Listen to you because you can't no matter how much
direction you want to give them.. These are the ;
‘things that really break down. Also, we do not ;
give in
this society for all our kids. Ouxr kids just pick
up ‘and ‘they do ‘what you want to do. Study what you -
want to study. Buy what you want to buy. Nobody E
questions, why did you buy this. What are you doing ‘Ay "
io JOQ' Why do you want to do that. Nobody sits j
down 'and talks with their children. Do you sce f
it is a structure in our society that people got ;
to see it like this. If the society s a big boat z

L4
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Page 44
. so 'should I Iisten to them. You kncw they can't even f?
| get their act together. I'm going to go to the -
expert. OK. And they look for an expert. And the
experts are in the cults, We are going to offer you
| happiness. We are going to offer you all of that. §
You see. Life is that way. You look at society. Z
You look at the turmoil. Beling a psychiatrist [
know all the answers. To bring up four children is
| no easy thing. It {s not easy for you either. -
In a psychiatric sense, as you know Jones now. \}/
‘ ‘ b6 Per USSS -
How would you diagnose him. b7C '
Doctor Paranoid, ‘psychotic - depressive, -and suicidal.
He had delusions. Definitely paranoid. Paranoia
: was always there. A couple of days before Ryan Z
came, he was incoherent. One of the reporters said :
that when they were there he became somewhat incoherent. -
Batbling., Something about him. He was sucicidal. :
We wanted to die. It was there all the time. That )
is why he prepared. The deiusgzn was that the whole
' group was part of him., When he dfed they all had to
. go with him. |
You mentiond Prokes that you interviewed. How ‘
: , , b6 Per USSS -
ermez emcseee  WOuld you have diagnosed hinm? b7C :
e
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. ‘ e .
Doctor--- . - Prokes - he is a depressive. He had been depressed N
all his life. He still is depressive. He might be
somewhat paranoid.
Did you interview any other members of the i?CP&CUSSS =
basketball tean? %
Doctor I didn't interview any basketball team. They were b
all 4in another house surrounded by police.
Where_diq you interview these people? bé Per USSS
Doctor In the Park Hotel o f\ll;
Were they under house arrest in the Park Hotel or \"13
were they free to leave? (
Doctor For a few days they were under house arrest and then \
they were free to leave. They could go and come by =
the end of the week, Echa:USS ?
| And you went down there of your -own volftion? ?
Doctor Yes, I tried to get Washington to understand what )
was happening and the bureaucy is so difficult., I 5
decided that this is something I am doing. Something
I an interested ‘in. I -am going ‘to 'go down. ‘Now
that I am back, they want to hear everything. iiCPer‘BSS i
I1f we have the opportunity to interview people here
again would you be interested in being on that :dnter- i
gt e ot .

view?

o
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Doctor

Page 46

| _ b6 Per USSS
Do you have a v b7C

nE wWay mirror
{

(<]

What we have been doing is interviewing simply at
the airport. We don't really have the proper facilities
for interviews the way we would like to it. Un-

fortunately, we have no control over it at 'this stage.

I would love to be there and assist you. Definitely.

i

e

Doctor

Doctor

NP E TS it

Except for the fact that if T am identified with

either of, you it will be difficult for me to reestablish

) ) o bé Per USSS
a connection with any of them. pIC

Do you plan to establish & connection with ther in

San, Francisco?
I am going out to the NIMH next week to set up a
program there to start helping them out. It is

like we should have set it up back in Guyana to

'start with the group there and see if you could
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get
this is what I do in my head. Or maybe you would
have '‘gotten information to at the same time.

This no doubt has been the most violent cult?

b& Per USSS
iovie

w2

Yes.
Do you have any fears that ‘they may turn against
you because they might see you as the enemy trying

to destroy the Temple?
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for a long time.
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b6 Per U3SS
B7C
Do they harrass you? Is there any campaign of trying

to discredit you?

'-

1 Sey.

Lsrsn.

-

—

Doctor

Doctorx

Doctor

& PP,

2 T2 R

Friends" we have here {n New Jersey {s the onec that

They tried to su¢ me. They harrass you that way

and you have to hire lawyers. "The Circle of

is most like Jones.s This man .is very much lIike Jones.

The Circle of Friends? i?cpeflﬁss

A: small cult in Morristown., It has been meeting

with all the politicians. It has money. It has (w

: S ot 4 e ok b6 Per USSS
arms. It has everything. 7Two mansions. bIC

‘How have. these cults managed to stay -quiet as long

L da? Do
s they dao? Reve Jo

0

him until the sufcides. Rev. Moon only got popular
a few years ago with ‘the mass infiuﬁ of people and
now this is a group I have not heard of. ;
They have been in the papers the Ia;c two weeks,
three weeks. Because I saw one of their members

just before Jonestown. About a week before Jonestown

and .her father and a detective zool: hexr back. The

[ Bl e

|
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Doctorx

‘Are they trying to get into political 1ife locally?

o A

Locally.

From what I

Doctor

Doctorx

detective kidnapped her and somehow she escaped

right here in Montclair and got back to the cult

and she sued her father for kidnapping and sued the
detective and they sent me papers. That cult, that
was the first I've seen Iike that.

This Ci{rcle of Friends are friendly with politicians?

b6 Per USSS
Yes. p7C

You said they have arms?
bé Per USSS

ves. b7C

1eard they have arns,

r—

(23] - )

f 1
What was the use of the arms? g’u‘(

I don't know. I just know the police were trying

o , _ o bé Per USSS
to look at the arms, raiding the house. b7C ‘
What {s their whole thing? 1Is it social reform?
Social reform. Yes. They wanted to build a mental
health center. That {c their goal., I don't know
for what reason. Back to your question. If you
could arrange it. In a way that I could be behind
a one way mirror. I would be happy to help. ﬁchanSSS

You wouldn't want to get involved in an actual inter-

view situtation?

3
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Page .49

‘Doctor No. But I wogld definitely tell 'you what to go §
and ask. What questions were being evaded. That -
type of thing. I would be looking for the non-verbal

b6 Per USSS
comnunications. b7C :
Over the next sixfmonths td.a'yedf’period, what ;
do you think is the most Iikely thing we can expect %
' from this group. |

Doctor The depression. Suicidal behavior. The hit squad. ’
I don't know what to expect from that group. If they =
are intact in their minds they will come out and "
gather forces and continue and in that they will e
not loses And in six months from now they wi_ll l("\,'
still be in the cult. igcper USSS\ f
Is there ‘anything we can look for in some type :
of overt manner that they .might do to give us an Af
indication that they are getting ready to make a -
strike of some sort?

Doctor I don't know them. I really don't know that f
group at all. One of the things that will happen ‘
is that they will have to develop that whoever they
strike at they will have to ‘get very angry with.

Will this be a public anger first? iscPa:USSS
E
-
' ’ ' 'y
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Page 50

Nos Xt will be within the group tunless you have
somebody in the group who would know that. Even

1f nothing s told just when 'you hear anger being

expressed toward one ‘person you have to pick it .up

at that point in time because then the paranoia.

s

You

coming and they had an alert. T am sure they had
planned to kill him, 1f anything. If any members

were going to leave I think he had planned that

this had to happen. Because 1f you know the: mind

of the man. There were 16 people leaving with Ryan

is what triggered this whole thing. Not Ryan, you

Y - N NDas ' on P
tn Ryan. 1oy

2=
Vilig

n,

now It, wea the an lea

was 1€ peo

o

1
-

e

got to understand. If you read the letters. And

you understand the psychology {n that whole cult.
That people (unreadable.) Once you break that
cult like that. That was like taking his arm and
pulling 1t bffg OK. That ‘{s what broke up the

cult, The 16 people going. Now I don't want to

. bhé Per USSs):

say this and I kept this to myself because those ..

16 people, two families. The families,

are also in great danger from the people in San

Francisco and from the hit squad. ‘Because they are




Page 51

‘seen as the cause for this whole thing. Their

leaving. If anybody is going to be hit it will be

bé Per USSS

‘them. b7C

Going back to Jonestown, did you hear specifically

of any of the punishments that the people were

put through?

177 svan !

Yes. The hard labor camp. .The hard labor. And

they were ostrasized when they were in hard labor.
They could only talk to security guards. and that
type of people. That you are made to go into the
rice fields and pick the weeds. They had nobody
to talk to. If you wanted to leave you would be
put .in' intensive treatment where you would be
medicated with tranquilizers and just kept in a
daze. They had a black box: A black box. A

ory deprivation box which they would 'put you

sens
in. Take away sound and light from you. Prokes
said they fed you while you were in

reaction was that they did not keep them long enocugh

.80 'that they would be able to brainwash them. You

got to understand they arc dealing with ‘ex-addicts
who sometimes can be very difficult people to deal

with,
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Doctor

Doctor

Page 52

Did they ever talk about "white nights"?

' bé Per USSS
White night is the night for suicide. b7cC

Did they ever talk about practice runs?

‘Y.e Se

Who specifically mentioned that? They have re-

YA PN 1, Ol &
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Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

done . ifc
P /

One was in May. They 'had a practice runm.

Did ‘they actually take Kool-Afd?

One of the .letters described it very well. When

, _ ! |
this woman took the Kool-Aild and she did not know (V\i

whether it was poison.or not. She just drank 1t.

nd she wrote in her letter she did not know

vhether she was going to die or mot. It was a

test. Her son was afraid, he squeezed her hand.

All of these practice runs, people didn't know
b6 Per USSS

‘whether it was the real things or in fact a L7c

gractice_rﬁn,

Yes They<d£dn': know 1f it was a .practice run.

He called alert, alert, alert. We have to die be=
cause this is what is happening, you know, ctc., .etc.
You are talking about the entire community being

. R i . b6 Per USSS
involved in this practice runs. B

Per USSS

uf
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didn't ask certain questions. I knew the reporters

Page 53. ‘
Doctor Some people told me that they were busy and were ?
not at the practice rum, so I don't know who to -
believe. ‘Most of the people I talked to were not
in the practice run. If they are denying it, or
ashamed to talk about it. I think many of thenm é
are ashamed to talk about it. This is the feeling .
I get. That they don't want to say they were in-
} volved in & practice run and thereforeé they drank
it. Then they would be questioned, thow come you -
drank 1t ‘ ?
How many total people' did you interview? . poy ysss /W-
bc y.
Doctor About 20. :“V \.’
20?2 ‘
Doctor Twelve on tape. The rest I had to get without tape. -
-
Have you been playing those tapes over looking for .
i other leads? b6 Per USSS
T b7C
Doctorx Yes.
And after listening to them for several times were .
| you able to tell whethexr the people were trying to
deceive you. Whether they were ﬁfying to evade
. cer:ain_qyéstion§,
.5occo: 1 didn't get anybody evading questions. I just (k
|

-




‘Page 54
;
‘were ‘asking those questions and I knew I would get 4d
that type of answer. I was more interested in the
feeling and understanding why would they take the
poison. Why were they behaving this way. What E
were they thinking. Taking them back .to previous 2
personality and getting Jones out of thems In that -
way and doing that type of setting. ESCPGILBSS '
1 take it you were successful in breaking through
this brainwashing exterior? g
Yes. I was.able to do that. Get them thinking %
and get that tone out. ﬁgcperzmss /1l
There was .a temporary breakthrough. In essence \‘U‘,
they're still brainwashed? | -
'Yes. I can get a certain feeling that they go %
. right back to the set. igcpernmss -
People .who returned to San Francisco apparently
ended up back in the Temple again. What do you .
think is héggening to then now? |
It s easier for thew. to hold.onto 'that cult person-
ality. Becsuse you still have a certain amount of
regimentation there, and support systems in that
Temple. You get out of the Temple you have no ‘l
support system. This {s what I'm trying to tell ¥
\'
\
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the people at NIMH. That is what I am trying to -
tell you. We got to put in our own Support system
| and help these pedple. So that the People's Temple
| don't do it. They have to be psychological support. ol
They have to havéxfinaﬁcial}§dppor:{ and we have to ‘5
build .a ‘program where we .can direct them out and B
back to society. Otherwise, they tend to be directed
back into this group, where they feel secure. Where \
‘ ‘their needs are taken care of; where people B
} think like them a?d that type of thing. r
? In other words these people are not deprogrammed? | @_
b6 Per USSS
Doctor Yes. BIe ‘ (M’
‘Things will continue with a possibility that things 1 -
will get worse?
Doctor Yes., They will continue back to the same. Take N
the four to six people who were in the Lamahd House,
along with the basketball team. There the woman
was killed; Her three daughters were killed. Nobody
'knows-what the hell happened. Can you -imagine -that?
And then tﬁey were surrounded by police for all these
weeks. Nobody could get to them. Taken from the
house., Put in a_giane. Brought back ‘here, VYou L
’

v
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people interview them. They're sent back to San

up and put back in the Temple.

oy
1 4

You want to tell me they still don't have Jonestown

mentally? They are right back with Jones. They

will hold onto that for a long time.

e S 1

£

Doctor

Did you ever question them with regard to anything
about possible assassinations, hit list, ox the

possibility of them trying to have contingency plans.

| £s the only one who told me that 1nic

Doctor.

.Doctor

there was the "Angels" who were going to. What

di{d he say, there was this assassination squad

that was going to .go out and get their enemies.

He believed it so firmly. He was very scared for
himself because they did not complete their nmission
they were supposed to. Therefore, they could be
killed easily.

Did you ask'him what they meant by their enemies?

. i . b6 Per USSS
I did not. b7

Did he infer that the enemies were the defectors?
Yes. He said anybody that said anything bad about
the Church. (The doctor changed the subject.) I

'look at this as a mental health emergency and to

b6 Per U3SS
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Doctor

Page 57 ;i
’ -
see 1f we can. get the .type of help for these people -
to reprogram them i{f we can guide them into (unreadable)
Then you do not have to worry. If we can get this
. out of their system. If we leave them as {s, I doen't e
Tl n know &
b6 Per USSS i
what to expect. b7C
Did. the Guyanese authorities question these people
at length -down there.
'They questioned them, I don't 'know. 2
A
L
Seems 1ike a primative country .from what I have .
been reading. bé Per USSS
- B _ . , b7C
Teo 4a T am €Cfram Nrwvama wnny LunaAavy
o -~ e & Qi A& A WVMA uul G AhG ]'vu AbAV W o
You have a particular interest. -
I left there in 1954. They're so backward. It by

Doctor

Doctor

i{s ridiculous.,

I learned that Guyana was a Marxist State?
It is.

I was' under the impression that :hefonly Marxist
State in this hemisphere was Cuba?

Listen. Guyana, the majoxity of the people living
there,arq'fndian3¢ Next to that 40 per cent are

black (Describes former Government) Continuing.
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So that is & very Marxist State. That is why Jones

went there. b6 Per
h7c

You said that this tape is the only

tape where there was a specific mention made of

the hit team or the "Angels"?

ey

. . Doctor = Maybe a couple of other times but he was frightened.
‘He was just giving me this information. I wondex
‘why he was giving me information 1ike this. I have
to question it because, himself, his brother and
Prokes; they were high up with Jones as far as

reliable. And he {s the most honest. He is not
Prokes as to how much money he had spent in the
Unfted States. He spent 1/2 millfon dollars to buy

things for Jonestown to go back, which had not

reached there yet. Two hundred thousand in
Georgetdwﬁs"Hé knew a lot about. Either he was
doing ‘the spending for Jones because he knew all

the figures. He saild they made $40,000 in selling
the dolls they‘made in Jonestown. You know they

made dolls. So, obviously, he knew a lot about money,

8o he nmust have been entrusted with it.

o
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Doctor

‘help.

Doctor

Did they ever mention anything about talks with n7c

Doctor

political figures in California?

Doctor

X tried to get that. I don't .think ‘I got that.

s

. a

Page 59
bé Per USSS
p7C ‘

There has been some speculation that the Guyanese
Government and representatives of ‘the State Department
at the Embassy in: Guyana have been compromised by
iliicit‘;exuai contacts with members of the
JOnestowﬁ,community. Did you manage to get any

type of information relative to that?

No. 'Except that all of the people that I interviewed'
told me 'that they were told that if they went to the
Embassy they would be picked up and sent back to

Jonestown. So don't go to the Embassy and look for

Was the Ambassador specifically mentioned.

No. - ,
b& Per USSS

No they didn't mentfon that.
Were there any instances where people were sent

back from the American Embassy to Jonestown?

‘i
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Doctor

Page 60

|

b6 Per Usss

Did you ever theorize that the Mosconi-Milk bre

nurders in San ‘Francisco might have been linked?
I don't know how to theorize about it. Certainly '
coning on' this episode it did not look good at all.
And ‘the immediate reaction of the group was that

X didn't believe anything that the papers 'say, be-—

FCoats, BF

Hod did they react to that? How did you link 'their

‘Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

o i 2a a1 V4aoa P Vn criman Lo LT PR
cause 1t 1s all lies. 4 W sure ¢ naa to a

(<]
\il

bé Per USS
reaction with that murder? + bic
They react in the same blimy way as they react to
everything. They didn't .react with fear. There
was slight fear. I know they were frightened. OK.
But fear did not come out. They linked it, definitely.
The murder of Mosconi with Jones.
They linked it in .their minds?

’ bé Per USSS
In their minds. b7e
Do you think .there is a possibility that that might

have :been connected with the Jones ‘cult?

I don't know a sufficient amount about this guy but

‘certainly they all believe it. I would believe what

Aes mees sm O Ve atea ad am £ PRy N R PG SR
thcy &are saying to me ana tneir t tnhe simpie

aawma £
ears 1
¥

reason, I spoke to Dale Parks on the phone last week
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and then he called me again last Sunday when his
sister's boyfriend had an anxiety attack and had
been hospitalized. The are getting into -anxiety
attacks. You know this is what I expected. But

[::::]says he is very much afraid of Steven Jones.

1 Yaee ¢

Steve Jones has the same piercing eyes,

All these

B CAedepy

people have plercing eyes.

The cult members look

at you. Eyes are wide.

Look strajight in the face.

They don't blink. They keep looking. Steve Jones

has piercing eyes. Met | | in a hotel.

AL a
[*3

donmao - n bl d T
me; PX-X% &~ P Y

[ A Yes
WaAao ca.y < &~ Q L)

Steve had been coming to the Park Hotel and

. R ) b6& Per USSS
trying to offer money so- he could ingraciate him=- ..

voices
self with the survivors. They wouldn't accept him
at all because they are very scared. They called
the police and asked them to get rid of him. My
feeling {s that in the same way when they say don't
|-

The reporters and Ryan said, you know.

take | He s a traitor. You remember

that. This
group is paranoid. What we have to do here is, these
‘people get a feeling. If you ask them a question they

don't know. When I asked them about Mosconi, there
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is a feeling they get. They 1link them and they
can't tell you because they only react in this
way OK? So I have to go by the way they feel .and
the way they react., And T say let's believe what

they are saying. I am not going to want to hear

e
sy

we -

vy

it to the extent where we have ‘ended up with 908

people dead., We are not beneath them. I think
that Steven Jones should be looked at. Very
carefully. I think they have said that he cannot
be trusted. 7TIwo or three: people in the group said
he could not be ‘trusted, at all. That what he said

o uen
< NP

A T KXy
(3

o a o a 18ne and
. MCT wae -h o (¢

denounce his father 1f this thing should happen. I
don't know what is going on.

(4 point program explained to the doctor. His reply.)
There is a good possibility to that. T will

definitély'fiq in the assassinations six months froxz

now. I will 'tell you. ¥ will be one on their list.

You seem' to have no fear of them? L& Per USSS

bhic
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Page 63 \
:
Doctor I am afraid. It {s psychiatric. 'There were three

reporters that went off completely., 1If I would
have‘stayed more than 10 days I would have. I

was so tired. I was working so hard. I might

have been really upset, but they became so paranoid.
The paranoia was 'all over the place and they, thought
they were going to be killed, one NBC cameraman,

I mean a correspondent. He thought there was voodoo
in the place taking him. He thought everything.
They had to send him back. There was another one

" 1Y mer LLan . [ .
OLi0W il strazgat

here, from a magazi

to his room. He said, do you know you're going to

be killed? And he got very agitated. If they are

going to ki1l anybody they are going to. kill me.,

(unreadable.) If you wrote a bad story about me

and he went on and on and on. ‘He 3s going back to

New York and take off for Paris. Nobody will ever
o - b6 Per USSS

find hin. b7C

Were they threatened down there at all by people

in the Temple during time of the news coverage after

Jonestown?

\

. e

A BN N




Doctor

Doctor

‘to calm him down, get him going, then the mext

Page 64

The fear 1s just crazy. He took off the next

day. I told him to relax.and not to worry.
' ) :b6 Per USSS
Were you the only psychiatrist down there? ©'°

1 was the only psychfatrist in Guyana so I had

day I was discussing it with a new NBC guy who ‘
. - :b6 Per USSS
came down, and I sat down: and said what P/C

is happening (unreadable.) Another crazy woman

o>y

from Chicago Tribune and she was (unreadable) then

stepped out of their role as being reporters and
became therapists and could not handle it (unreadable.)
One came up to me while I was talking (unreadable.)

He was writing a book. He is not even a reporter.

He does not know what he is going to do. I could

not think. Wants to know what he is going to do.

He is going to .lose either my sanity. I had to

‘structure what he was going to do, 1, 2, 3, just

1like a child, and ‘he couldn't even ‘remember that
he had to'write it down. He went back the next

day too. It was mot easy. A lot of pressure. Dbé Per USss
: : - b7C

(phonetic) who looked so suicidal,

You know, you could actually cut the depression.

l

» e

I said what's happening to these people. They (‘4’
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‘pressive, could not sleep.

scared, going to be killed. All of them were very

You could see it. There was Prokes who was de~

bé Per USSS
o b7¢C
They had

reasons to be very depressed. They were frightened, ~
depressed. The group that I am concerned about,

is ‘the group ‘that I never saw. The basketball team.'

| and the others. They are well protected.

Doctor

It s a

B

They are still. Jonestown is a valhalla.

an [ PP R PN
great piace., JO

What you know about the basketball group as a

¢

. - o ) ) i b6 Per Ussslw,
whole,; would you consider them dangerous? B7C

I would have to from what I heard. They Were not
in- Georgetown by accfdent.

Would you say that the other people that happened
to be in Georgetown when the suicide occurred. Do
you think -that was by accident. We interviewed a
few people on December 3, Sunday. I intexviewed
one woman and there were at least three or four
others in that group that were going to the dentist
that day in Georgetown and it fs my understanding
-that they w;re‘anoung)lQ or 12 people, that were.
going there. The woman I specifically interviewed

was a news analyst for Jonestown. She got news

L It LN
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over the radio. She wrote it down and apparently

Page 66

Jones ‘came along and edited it. Then later had

given it over the loud speakers. Apparently she

. was ‘some ‘sort of higharchy. ;
Doctor Was this an older woman? é
She was about 52, ‘
Doctor Fair skin? igCPer[BSS
Yes. .
Doctor Her name is Chubbs. (
| Beatrice Grubbs? «( '
Doctor Grubbs yes, that's it. 'She really though that. &nfUSéSY'
I had nothing but flowery reports from her. be |
Doctor About Jonestown? Oh God she was- way into it. What j
d woman she was. Grubbs and Walker were the other :
one I saw on the plane. Grubbs and Walker. .
Do you think that that was planned on their part
to be there.
Doctor To be? ‘ ' b6 Per USSS
) ) ) ) ) b7C
To be away from what had happened.
Doctor I don't know, maybe., What I can't figure out.

‘Maybe you can. Why was Sharon Amos killed., Sharon

Amos and her daughters.




Doctor

Doctor

Doctor

Page 67

In .the Georgetown House? b6 Per USSS
Yes - can you figure that out. e
Supposedly it was sinultaneous.

Maybe a Iittle later .in the morning when 'she was
killed. I can't figure that out. If we could.
figure that out, we could make .2 heck of a lot of
understanding of who is .going to be killed. You
understand, and what the reason. If we can figure
out why she was killed. That will be a key. .She .

was very high up 'you know. If we could figure that
b& Fer USSS

out it would be good. b7C (u/

Did you hear any speculation as to why she died?
Well the speculation was that 'she might have been

insisting that they all kill themselves.

(The doctor then began to. play a tape he had. taken of his con=

versation with] | He also physically described the

wounds of éharon Amos and her children.) The cut was from here

‘to heres

Doctor

b6 Per USSS
. : . ) L7C
This 1is on Sharon Amos or her children?

On both. Sharon Amos and her children.

I was under the impression that someone was under

arrest.
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The doctor played the |

Doctor

down here. That had to be somebody else doing {it.
He has done a lot of autopsies. He says that he
thought it was nmurder. (The doctor described the
wounds as going from the meck below the ear down

onte th

¢ chest inst
That is why they cordened it off. He can't .figure
out why they were killed. Xt 4s important question.
You don't have that on your list?

No we don't (unreadable.)

| interview tape.

OK, you see me use the word humanitarfan. Human~-

itarian ig & word that they all are calling him.

Page 68
S

Doctox .One person. i

Who is that?

bé Per USSS

Doctor : I can't remember. bic

I have the name on the 'tip of my tonguc. H
Doctor I can't see how one person could kill four people. .

It was originally said that she and her kids committed -

sufci{de but 1f you get cut from here to here, you can't

pull a knife like this. If you are pulling a knife

to cut your throat you pull it Iike this. The cut :

will have to be like that, but the cut was right :
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’ .
Describe Jones as being a humanitarfan person. B
His greatest quality. They all want to identify
with ‘that. So then you want to take people back
to get them into the past you have to use words g
1ike humanitarisn, socialist, another is father, ?
dear dad, dear father, and these are 'words that will B
tend. to triggexr them into the past, w6 Per USSS
| (He again plays interview.) | p7e
Doctor Do you see the song that is playfng in the background? i
Do you. hear the song? That song for instance made »:
. '
Tim Carter cry like the devil. So it (unreadable.) !
Have a, subliminal effect.
(He turns: on the tape) igcperusss -
Doctor Use that word battle plan. -
‘»

(Turns on -the interview tape.)

‘Doctor

.Doctor

Did you want to hear his comment about the money

and eveything?

<AL-ﬁ. ‘\.
. ‘thej [tape.)

I had. to give him-'valium because ‘he.could not

bé& Per USSS

sleep at all, L7C

[

Who {s playing that music?

‘There was an organist there.




Page 70
&
At the hotel? , .':.
_ b6 Per USSS
Doctor Yes, bic
Did you know that had an association with that
nusic. .Did he tell you? ?
Doctor: Yes, because he burst into tears at this song. %
(Tape .back 'on.) )
‘Doctor ‘He is so frightenedv The three of them were ex-
‘tremely frightened. They were frightened, scared. J
(Tape back on.) g
Do 'you feel like one person or two people. What :

do expect him to answer? What is a normal answer?

(Tape back on.)

Doctor
Doctor

Did you hear that? I d{d not put a word in this
You. hear how he actually described
that? One person in the past, one ‘person in the
present and in the future. He was able to con-

ceptionalize that 'so well. He is a very, very smart

young man,

(Tape back on.)

Doctor

Something will trigger and bring him back {nto the
past. Use the memory, use things that will trigger:

and he will go right back.

(Tape back on.)

W

wwe
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Doctor Now you see, as far -as that goes the expression

that he was supposed to say was that he could

direct his 1ife. Then he did a double take and

‘he said, "God, no." He could not do it.

(Tape back on.)

Doctor He is honest. See what he 'is saying. He is honest.

The majority would say the Temple's all bad. But

he says 'he learned something here. He learned
something about people.
(Tape back on.)

Doctor You heard what he said? When we do this. We

'

will send people out and get our enemies. He did

not say if.
(Tape back on.)

in

Doctor ‘This 1s the othe r important thin

to kill themselves, this {s lIike Tim Cartexr said
~ in the last tape. Because of this 500 times. They

didn't mind somebody shooting them and killing them,

If they wan

He doesn't want to commit suicide, but|

who 1s ‘frightened and wouldn't mind committing
suicide doesn't want to commit suicide but he
doesn't mind an assassin getting him. .Then he

will die and it will be all over.

b6 Per USSS

g
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Doctor

Doctor

Page 72

He mentioned the term revolutionary sufcide.

b& Per USSS

Is this what they. b7cC
That whole thing is revolutionary suicide. That
is "Hughie Newton" if the people could pick up on
that message, it could really raise the blacks up
An this situation. See I work in Newark. I know
how people think. The black masses. I worked at
Yale with the Black Panthers when I was there. You
know I had all of that. The group in the '60s. I
was in New Haven when the whole town almost closed
down, I could see the sociology of all this.

From & propensity toward violence aspect of this

b& Per USSS

entire group now what do' you feel is the most P7C
likely way they will bring out their aggressions.
Think it will be toward a suicide type mission or
homicide? |

If they have a set pattern like you said and what
I héVé‘heaédq For example, now there is a -
denunciation of what has ‘happened and then six
months later I would tend to believe that. .I would
want to belfeve what I am hearing right now from
this -arrivals and that will certainly, unless we

could do something to disband that group and

-
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!!

Doctor

deprogram them, get that programing out of them.

‘First of all, you have to find out what has been

progranmed into them. This {s what I don't know.
. i be Per
_Are you saying that unless these people are de- bL7cC

progranmed we can expect to see violence. We can
expect to see their contingency plan carried out.
I would say so. Yes. Because there is nothing.
1f they go back to San Francisco and'they get into
cliques where they had been fed upon. one another
with thei{r thought patterns. They will continue

from the Jonestown patterm all the time. This is

1ike the Moonies. The Moonies go and spend time on

a farn. They spend a week or two weeks and really

1]

get brainwashed. Then you can take those people
out and spread them up into 10 or 15. Send them
across and they will .continue in.'that little group
and feed on that no matter how far away they are

from Moon ‘or anyone else they will continue mno

natter .for a long, long time, in that pattern. They

will sell their flowers, they will do everything,

they will interact with people in the streets and
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E
» vau will not ha ahla ¢a ¢tala asawav whaot 4 4n ¢thaody E'.
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minds. What I am saying, i{f it has been programmed
{nto them. b6 Per USSS
¢ , b7C 1:
The frightening thing is the first part has aifeady D=
happened and something as bizarre as what happened I
two weeks ago (unreadable.) It i{s very difficult -
to believe that even this could. There was a
guy on the West Coast who was telling .people this
is what these people planned to do, it is very -
bizarre. Nobody wanted to listen to him. All of ;

T
[o]
Q
(a4
o
g

If somebody told you about this before you wouldn't

of Mooniesfkill{ng themselves for the cause. I

never believed that one man, could actually have that

‘They are so much under that mind control they will .

a sudden now everybody wants to listen to him (unreadable.)

believe it. | (W

L]

Even I have seen Moonies who said they would kill =

4 ) o _ , o o -
themselves for the moon and "‘the cause .and I knew

it could ha 'rn-u:'i_r!‘i But T didn' K {g’ng‘w’ it could ha pg}p‘_

e eV e --—

on a scale 1ike this. Who would belfeve. A couple /f

amount of control. You see the Moonies. You loock

at the Moonies, no matter how much you let theéem out.

never leave., They don't runm away. Yot send them

il JEVAN I
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(24

Doctor

4

-

selling flowers for. 16 hours a day and thy come

oy b6 Per US3SS
right back. b7C ‘

: . 1 d1d &% 1 Y
ones Or WOO0MNy WACTE 4iG CTacy acarn

that., It nust be an ‘Intense science.

It is a science. It was developed by the Chinese.
Moon learmed it in Korea. And you get people who
are well trained.s He has built {n the chants which
Jones didn't have. I have to get the chants out

of the childrens heads. And 'to get ‘the chants out
I cannot use hypnosis. I have to use Anitol. They
will have to sing the songs and have to write them
out and I will then use the: type of hypnosis and

the Amitol and bang away at them with that to

reduce the chant -and tell them that whenever this

chant comes into their heads how they should stop
it. Because everytime the chant comes into their
head they are back into the cult. If it lasts for

taa
-

wa aYy ¢thraa winge
v Va wiaablUl adadivw

[+

s they are back into

: ]

€ny
L X 1)

‘the cult, -and the chants are sometimes triggered

off by TV commercials. Because they have the
same tunes It is so .skillfully done. The other
thing {s that he protected them by telling them.

evil spirits will get then so tﬁa:fnq natter where

e

>

e
~

"dsz“‘.pg;ll 1.

-

-




Page 76
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‘Doctor

Doctor.

they went, they felt themselves attacked by
ghosts and the devil and that type of thing. So
Moon has built in his structure much more sophisticated

things.

You say that Moon's group is violence .oriented or .
. ’ bé Per USS

a more peaceful type of ‘takeover? b7C

He is a more insidious peaceful type of takeover. ((Aj

'He' will never turn to violence. He has much more

gavey, than viclence. {
b6 Per USS3

You still consider him dangerous? bicC

He is more dangerous. That '{s more dangerous I

think than blowing it all. He {s ins{dious. He gets

into evérything. He will take over just 1like. the

Mafia and you will never know how he 1is taking over.

As far as physical violence would you say that this

Jones group is potentially the most dangerous of all
f b6 Per USSS

cult operations now? b7c

You had a Jery sobering effect on me as far as

this is concerned. Because I heard this thing

I didn't know. It was six months. Like Jones, he

was told to say this about. his father BQ; it was 5

just a plan and I didn't

Lo}

oliow ‘through on the plan

to ask. But certainly these people are frightened
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and scared. A lot of people don't want to go back
to San Francisco. And if we allow them to just go
and continue that way. They will keep this pro-
gramming in and keep their prograrming with them.

L
s 3 ‘T H N X as & | N
hat is all 'I have to say. I am not saying this

w

' because I want to frighten you. I ax saying this

also because of my own welfare 'too. Because I
know the people much more than you do. I think
that at least we have to believe what we hear.

It looks outrageous but so was that suicide. The
mass suicide was outrageous. We didn't think

that it would happen. If that did happen, I think
we have to project that the rest of the plan is

kK

b
b7C

-1 Y

going to happen.
If they come up with a leader now do you think it
would: be Steve Jones? Do you think he would most

likely be the candidate?

)
‘

This is what I hear. They say he {s much more

dangerous than his father.

Per U






